



**MINUTES**  
**Ad Hoc Committee on Home Sharing and**  
**Party House Ordinances Meeting**  
**Thursday, May 20, 2021 12:00 pm – 1:00 pm**

1. **Call to Order and Roll Call:** Ellen Evans, Committee Co-Chair, called meeting to order at 12:04 pm.  
**9 Present:** Ellen Evans, Robin Greenberg, Maureen Levinson, Nickie Miner, Robert Schlesinger, Samantha Cannon (stakeholder, Franklin-Coldwater District), Stella Grey (BABCNC PLUC, Stakeholder, North of Sunset District), Darby Manning (stakeholder, North of Sunset District), James “Jim” Murray (stakeholder, North of Sunset District).  
**4 Absent:** Stephanie Savage, Nic Abramson (stakeholder Bel Air District), Marlana Doktorczyk-Donahue (stakeholder, Residents of Beverly Glen), Bobby Kwan (stakeholder, Laurel Canyon). Bobby Kwan arrived at 12:38 pm. Robin Greenberg left at 1:00 pm.
2. **Motion:** Approve May 20, 2021 Ad Hoc Committee on Home Sharing and Party House Ordinances meeting Agenda.  
**Moved** by Robin; **seconded** by Darby; 9/0/0; **passed**.
3. **Motion:** Approve April 22, 2021 Ad Hoc Committee on Home Sharing and Party House Ordinances Minutes.  
**Moved** by Stella; **seconded** by Samantha; 8/0/0; **passed**.
4. **General Public Comments**  
No public comments.
5. **Chair Report** – Update by Co-Chairs, Ellen Evans and Stephanie Savage.  
Ellen Evans reported on progress for invitations to June 3 “events” forum.
6. **Discussion:** Review notable neighborhood and party house events since last meeting.  
A few major party house events were noted.
7. **Discussion and possible motion:** Prepare for June 2 “events” forum. Determine format. Formulate questions.  
The committee discussed characteristics that would mark an “event” and prepared a document with various scenarios with those characteristics to guide discussion. Additionally, it was suggested that a PRA be requested to get information on all special event permits issued in BABCNC territory.

8. **Good of the Order**: Committee members would like future meetings to address possible modifications of the party house ordinance.
9. **Adjournment** Moved by Robert, seconded by Maureen and the meeting adjourned at 1:20 pm.

**Next Meeting Date: June 3, 12:00 pm**